
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Gonzales, Mary (ATF) 
6/15/2011 7:43:39 AM 
RE: HOGR dem votes 

tl-tx 

From: Gonzales, Mary (ATF) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 7:43 AM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Re: HOGR dem votes 

De nada. Hope all goes well today. 

A few media outlets have picked up story on committee release of "prelim report" on the investigation. I sent to faith. Take care, 

From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: Gonzales, Mary 
Sent: Wed Jun 15 07:38:10 2011 
Subject: RE: HOGR dem votes 
Thx. 

From: Gonzales, Mary (ATF) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 7:02 AM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO);[ 	ATF 	 (ATF) 
Cc: Office of Legislative Affairs; McDermond, James E. (ATF) 
Subject: Re: HOGR dem votes 

Cooper (TN) and Welch (VT) voted in support of the Boren amendment 

H RI 	RECORDED VOTE 18-Feb-2011 	9:32 PM 

AUTHOR(S): Boren of Oklahoma Amendment No. 566 

QUESTION: On Agreeing to the Amendment 

SEE: 

http://clerk.house.gov/evs/2011/ro11115.xrn1  

N 	Rep. Elijah E. Cummings, Maryland, Ranking Member 

• N 	Rep. Edolphus Towns, New York 

• N 	Rep. Carolyn B. Maloney, New York 

• Rep. Eleanor Holmes Norton, District of Columbia • N 	Rep. Dennis J. Kucinich, Ohio 

• N 	Rep. John F. Tierney, Massachusetts 

• N 	Rep. Wm. Lacy Clay, Missouri 

• N 	Rep. Stephen F. Lynch, Massachusetts 
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• Y 	Rep. Jim Cooper, Tennessee 

• N 	Rep. Gerald E. Connolly, Virginia 

• N 	Rep. Mike Quigley, Illinois 

• N 	Rep. Danny K. Davis, Illinois 

• N 	Rep. Bruce Braley, Iowa 
• Y 	Rep. Peter Welch, Vermont 

• N 	Rep. John Yarmuth, Kentucky 

• N 	Rep. Christopher S. Murphy, Connecticut 

• N 	Rep. Jackie Speier, California 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
To: [._ 	ATF 

CC: Office of Legislative Affairs; McDermond, James E. 
Sent: Wed Jun 15 06:45:20 2011 
Subject: RE: bit of info I may need at hearing today --no HOGR republicans voted against 
Thanks Greg. 

From 	ATF 	i(ATF) 
Sent: Wedhe§day, Idne IS-; 2011 6:43 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Office of Legislative Affairs; McDermond, James E. (ATF) 
Subject: Re: bit of info I may need at hearing today --no HOGR republicans voted against 

Mr Issa Aye. Here's the breakdown. 

http://clerk.house.gov/evs/2011/ro11115.xrn1  

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
To: Gonzales, Mary; 1 	ATF 	I; Wade, Jill C (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: Wed Jun 15 06:23:49 2011 
Subject: RE: bit of info I may need at hearing today --no HOGR republicans voted against 
Thanks Mary. 

From: Gonzales, Mary (ATF) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 6:23 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); 	ATF 	 (ATF); Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Subject: Re: bit of info I may need at hearing today --no HOGR republicans voted against 

The boren amendment passed the house 277 to 149. 41 dems voted in favor and two is against (peter king NY and brian bilbray 
CA). 

I will see if any dems on the panel voted in support. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
To L. 	ATF 	'6 Gonzales, Mary; Wade, Jill C (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: Wed Jun 15 06:04:17 2011 
Subject: bit of info I may need at hearing today -- 
Can one of you look to see whether Issa or any of the other GOP members of the Oversight Committee voted against 
the approps amendment that would have prevented the use of funds to implement ATF multiple gun sales reporting 
requirement? I assume they all voted for the amendment, i.e. to block the demand letter. Is that right? Thanks. 
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